

Simple, streamlined payroll, timekeeping and human capital management solutions with dedicated live support for growing organizations



### **Our Services:**

- Payroll & Tax Administration
- Time & Labor Management
- Employee Leave Tracking
- General Ledger Integration
- Employee Self Service
- Employee Self On-Boarding

#### Need more info? Requesting a demo or quote? Contact us!

in 🖸

## Why Choose Us:

- 27 Years of Payroll and Tax Expertise
- Knowledge of Clergy Payroll & Tax Needs
- Payroll Across the Continental US
- Dedicated Customer Support Specialists
- 96% Client Retention Rate
- 8 Year Average Client Tenure
- No Contract Required

#### **Contact Us:**

- **L** 1-866-757-8111
- info@payrollpartners.com
- www.PayrollPartners.com
  - 3001 Medlin Drive Ste. 125 Arlington TX 76015

# Solutions for Growing Organizations



pavrol

# **Payroll and Tax Administration**

We integrate employee hours, earnings, deductions, and tax liabilities to calculate payroll, pay employees and file all applicable local, state and federal payroll tax payments and reports on your behalf. We also facilitate general ledger integration with QuickBooks, Shelby, Intacct, ACS, and more.

# **Time and Attendance Tracking**

Track actual minutes worked and eliminate wasted labor minutes; automate time tracking and eliminate administrative hours, late arrivals and early departures; clock in/out via various punch collection options and perform job costing functions. Equipment set up is easy and done in minutes. Online, mobile phone access, and GPS tracking enabled.





### **Employee Leave Accrual & Tracking**

Simplify time-off requests and approvals. Employees can view and request accrued paid time off; employers have a calendar view of approved time off for all employees. Supervisors receive an email with time-off requests and can approve or deny them with a click. Employers can set up and track several leave categories (vacation, sick, PTO, etc).

# **Client & Employee Self-Service**

Administrators have 24/7 online access to payroll reports, employee information and leave accruals. Supervisors can have online access to review, edit, approve, and/or deny missed time punches or paid time off for their employees. Employees can access pay stubs, W-2's and ACA forms, as well as timecards and accrued leave.





#### **Human Resource Management Solutions**

Our cloud based human capital management platform is an end-to-end single source solution providing payroll, tax management, applicant tracking, employee self-on boarding, HR administration, employee and manager portals, leave management, time and labor administration and HR document storage for all your human capital needs.

## **HR Support Center**

The HR Support Center provides access to exclusive, industry-leading HR tools and resources. Employee handbooks, job descriptions and other commonly used HR documents, up-to-theminute law alerts, easy-to-understand state and federal law libraries and unique training videos. The HR Support Center will help you effectively manage your compliance and employee relations needs.



**Ancillary Services** 



Everything you may need with background screening, pay-as-you-go workers' compensation insurance, labor law posters, employee loan program, payroll debit cards and more!